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STATE OF FLORIDA 

John T. Burnett 
Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Services Company 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

April 29,2010 

Re: Docket Nos. 060001-E1 and 070001-E1 Confidentiality Requests 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

While catching up on outstanding confidentiality requests, staffhas identified two requests for 
confidential classification filed by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) during the 2006 and 2007 
Fuel Clause proceedings that have not yet been acted upon by the Commission. 

Given that more than 33 months have passed since the original requests were made, I am 
writing to ask that you review the identified documents and determine whether any portion of these 
requests for confidential classification can be withdraw, and the information declassified. For 
information that PEF believes should continue to be treated as confidential, I would appreciate it if 
PEF would file requests for extended confidential classification. Thank you for your time and 
attention, and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Document No. Month Date of Dending reauest 
11675-06 October, 2006 December 21,2006 
06482-07 May, 2007 July 30,2007 

Senior Attorney 
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